
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 8:59 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Summer (July/August) Edition of 2023 KSIS Infinite Campus News 
 
The Summer (July/ August) Edition of 2023 KSIS Infinite Campus News is available. Please share the publication within 
your district and feel free to submit articles or suggestions for future editions. 
 
In this edition: 

• 2023-2024 KSIS Infinite Campus state-specific beginning-of-year training – July 20 

• Challenge Academy enrollments for SY 2023-2024 

• KSIS data standards updated for the new school year 

• 2023 graduates can order free eTranscripts through Aug. 30 

• Missing child process 

• Transition data collection 

• Plan now to be School Report Card ready 

• District employee records in Infinite Campus 

• No Show procedures 

• When entering student names, do not include punctuation 

• Gifted student service plan (GSSP) support 

• Set up BRIGANCE online management system for the common kindergarten entry screen 

• KSIS ad hoc reports and documentation updates 

• Parchment eTranscript training 

• Register for the student privacy and data security summer webinar series 

• Training updates 

• Data Calendar 

• School Data Services Team 
 
Thank you, 
 

Linda Burton 

Assistant Director 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 

 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2461 
Email: linda.burton@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 

 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and 
you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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